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frame building and opened a store there. In the early seventies he
moved the store off and erected Moore's' Hall, a three story brick build-
ing, the first exclusive amusement hall in the city. Later he remodeled
it and it became Moore’'s Opern House. He conducted these amuse-
ment places many years, but in his later years he ran a book store on
Fourth Street. At the time of his death he had the distinction of being
the oldest continuous resident of the city.

Jou~x D. Grass was born in Monroe County, Ohio, November 3, 1844,
and died at Mason City, Jowa, June 11,.1918. When about ten years
old he accompanied his parents in their removal to a farm near Post-
ville, Clayton County, Iowa. He attended common school in Clayton
County. In 1865 he entered the Academic Department of the State
University of Towa and, in 1869, the Law Department, and was gradu-
ated therefrom in 1870. Soon thereafter he began the practice of law
with Hon. William E. Fuller at West Union, but in October, 1871, re-
moved to Mason City, and entered the practice there, continuing until
September, 1916. At various times during this period of forty-five years
he headed firms in association with Charles H. Hughes, James H. Mc-
Conlogue, Robert M. Witwer, and his son, Remley J. Glass. He was
an active member of the Baptist church, and was superintendent of the
Sunday School for twenty years. He was mayor of Mason City from
1877 to 1879, was elected state senator in 1883, serving in the Twentieth
and Twenty-first general assemblies, and was a delegate to the Repub-
lican National Convention in 1888. He was active in politics in city,
county, and state. He was organizer of the Mason City Building &
Loan Association and its president many years.

Joux Joserr Keane was born at Ballyshannon, County Donegal, Ire-
land, September 12, 1839, and died at Dubuque, Iowa, June 22, 1918.
He came with his parents to Baltimore, Maryland, in 1846, obtained his
elementary education in the public schools of Baltimore, and worked as
a salesman in a dry goods store in Baltimore for two years. In 1860
he entered St. Charles College, Endicott City, Maryland, where he studied
classics, and was graduated in 1862, He then entered St. Mary’s Semi-
nary and studied theology. In 1866 he was ordained a priest and as-
signed to St. Patrick’s parish, Washington, D. C., as assistant pastor.
In 1878 he was consecrated Bishop of Richmond. In 1884 he took part
in the Third Plenary Council at Baltimore. Then he was assigned to in-
stituting and upbuilding the Catholic University of America. He gave
that institution his time and energies until 1896 when, on the summon-
ing of Leo XII, he went to Rome and lent his talent and learning to
the pontifical authority. In 1900 he was installed Archbishop of Du-
buque. He was a man of great learning and ability and of exalted
character and influence,
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